Lit~ Clarke %Mﬁg@ fﬂ E:“é

From: Bronwyn Byrne C[(JQ/(S &

Sent: Wednesday 17 July 2024 13:13 H
To: Refunds ‘F O SN Tude b
Ce: Lita Clarke; Lisa Quinn

Subject: FW: ABP-319480-24. Planning Authority Ref: 24/60008

Attachments: IMG_20240522_174651,jpg; 123339_17072024.pdf

Hi,

| approve the attached refund.

Regards,

Bronwyn

From: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 12:44 PM

To: Bronwyn Byrne <B.Byrne@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Lisa Quinn <L.Quinn@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: ABP-319480-24. Planning Authority Ref: 24/60008

Bronwyn,
Attached please find the pdf scan an invalid online observation it was late for your approval.

A letter to Susan Huxtable on 21% May 2024 but she did not receive her refund below. She is looking for it
asap.

Finance, if you could c0nta_ to let her know refund is on the way.

Thanks,

Lita

From: Bord <bord @pleanala.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 9:22 AM

To: Appeals2 <appeals@pleanala.ie>

Subject: FW: ABP-319480-24. Planning Authority Ref: 24/60008

From: Susie Huxta le

Sent: Monday, luly 15, -

Yo: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: Fwd: ABP-319480-24. Planning Authority Ref: 24/60008



Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk. 7/

FAQ: Lisa Quinn

I made a submission in respect of the above reference which was invalidated as it was received after
the “deadline" by a couple of hours. Anyway | have never received a refund of the €50 paid at the time

of the submission.

| look forward to receiving this as soon as possible please.
Yours faithfully

Susan Huxtable

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Susie Huxtable_

Date: Wed, 22 May 2024, 17/.

Subject: Re:ABP-319480-24. Planning Authority Ref: 24/60008

To: <bord@pleanala.ie>

FAOQ: Lisa Quinn, Executive Officer

I have today received a letter from you regarding a submission | made un respect of a planning
appeal. My submission haa been invaiidated due to being after last day for receipr. | got the final

date from Leitrim County Council website which stated final date for submission as being 8th May
2024. | have enclosed a photo taken of the page | refer to and look forward to hearing fram you.

Yours faithfully

Susan Huxtable




